ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
c/o Walker Schooler District Managers

614 N. Tejon St.

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA AND NOTICE
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2020
5:30 PM

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free):
United States:
Access Code: 547-114-021

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of ARABIAN ACRES
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, Teller County, Colorado has been scheduled for Wednesday,
November 18, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. via tele/videoconference for the purpose of addressing those

matters in the Agenda set forth below.

Allan Brown, 2022

Stan Claassen, 2022
Edith Coffiman, 2023
Elizabeth Douglass, 2023
Lanny Hoel, 2023

Lynn Willow, ORC
Kevin Walker, WSDM
Kristina Kulick, WSDM

1)ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

a) Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum

b) Confirm any Potential Conflicts of Interest

¢) Discussion and Approval of the Agenda

d) Approval of the minutes of the Board meeting held on October 21, 2020 (see attached)

2) FINANCIAL MATTERS
a) Pay Application No. 2 ($130,917.60) and Change order Number 2 ($11,385.53) — Glacier
Construction (see attached)



b) Status of Native Sun Change Order requests — Kevin

¢) Review of billing and collection status

d) Review and accept the October 31, 2020 Unaudited Financial Status (under separate
cover)

¢) Review and approve the Payment of Claims (under separate cover)

f) Public Hearing to consider adoption of a resolution approving the 2020 amended budget,
the 2021 budget, appropriation of funds for 2021 and establishment of the bond mill levy
(see attached Budget)

3) OTHER BUSINESS
a) Trout Haven exclusion process — see attached handout, draft petition and cost estimate

4) PUBLIC COMMENT
Comments will be limited to 3 minutes. Please remain respectful of the Board of
Directors as well as of your fellow residents.

5) ADJOURNMENT

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY,
DECEMBER 16, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.






MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
October 21, 2020 at 5:30 P.M.
Via Telephone and Video Conference Call

In attendance were Directors:

Allan Brown Also in attendance were:
Stan Claassen Kevin Walker, WSDM

Edith Coffman Adam Sommers, AquaWorks
Elizabeth Douglass Michael Groselle, AquaWorks
Lanny Hoel Lynn Willow, ORC

1. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

a. Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum: President Coffinan called the meeting to order at
5:32 p.m. and confirmed all Board members were present.

b. Confirm any Potential Conflicts of Interest: All board members confirmed there were no
conflicts of interest.

¢. Discussion and Approval of the Agenda: Director Douglass moved to approve the
Agenda; seconded by Director Brown. Motion passed unanimously.

d. Review and Approval of the September 16, 2020 and September 30, 2020 Board of
Directors Meeting Minutes: Director Brown moved to approve the September 16, 2020
Meeting Minutes; seconded by Director Claassen. Motion passed unanimously. Director
Brown moved to approve the September 30, 2020 Meeting Minutes; seconded by
Director Douglass. Motion passed unanimously.

2. OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on Construction Project
i} Current status update: Mr. Walker reported they are at substantial completion with
Native Sun and all tie-ins have been done. The system has been operating the last 2
weeks without any significant leaks or problems.

(a) Substantial completion updates for Native Sun — AquaWorks: Mr. Groselle
noted that Native Sun never requested substantial completion, but ultimately,
the construction manager will issue a substantial completion certificate as of
tomorrow, but it was done on October 12, 2020. Mr. Walker explained they
have received the approval from Teller County on the right of way work. The
concerns from property owners about the ditches have all been addressed and
fixed.

(i) Final close out items: Mr. Walker discussed Native Sun’s final close out
items. The Board discussed the large dirt pile and miscellaneous items left
behind.

(b) Glacier Construction status — COVID related delays: Mr. Groselle reported on
Glacier’s construction status and noted the delivery of the building was
delayed due to 2 separate COVID outbreaks that forced them to shut down
their plant for about 3 weeks. The new delivery date is scheduled for October
30, 2020. The Board discussed the color options for the building. Mr. Groselle

1| Page



discussed the remaining construction and the process for connecting the

building to the system.
ii) Budget update: Mr. Groselle reported they installed a total of 21,000 feet of new
pipe. There is roughly 5,000 linear feet remaining that could be replaced in the future.
Mr. Walker will provide a spreadsheet of what has been replaced and what is still
needed to the Board. Mr. Walker discussed the budget update and noted they will get
$4,000 in credit for pieces that were not constructed. Mr. Groselle discussed the
Glacier change order and noted it increased in value from the original from last month
and included an attached drawing. Mr. Walker noted there is $108,000 remaining in
the contingency. Mr. Walker discussed a change order that was received for $85,000
for the tie-ins and noted there was not sufficient documentation attached with it. He
will be meeting with Native Sun tomorrow to discuss and get additional information.
iii) Pay Application No. 3 — Native Sun: Mr. Groselle discussed the Pay Application
No. 3 from Native Sun and noted he can add the descriptions in the line items. After
further discussion, Director Claassen moved to approve the Pay Application Revision
No. 5; seconded by Director Douglass. Motion passed unanimously.

Director Claassen moved to approve the Change Order No. 3 with the addition of the
AquaWorks drawing and appropriate references ds discussed; seconded by Director
Douglass. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Walker discussed the Change Order No. 1 for Glacier for $7,319. Director
Claassen moved to approve Change Order No. 1 including the schedule extension to
December 10th. Mr. Groselle noted they will be asking for an additional schedule
extension. The motion was seconded by Director Douglass. Motion passed
unanimously. Mr. Groselle left the meeting,

b. Fire Mitigation project status: Director Douglass reported on the status of the fire
mitigation project and noted things are slowly progressing. She hopes to have more
information on contractor bids at the next meeting. Director Douglass confirmed the
District will not have to pay anything.

¢. Trout Haven Exclusion project — plan to move forward: Mr. Walker reported on the Trout
Haven exclusion project. He has been working with a water attorney to make sure there is
not a need for an augmentation plan update in the future. The attorneys are finalizing the
petition and once that is complete, they will be able to go out for signatures. The Board
discussed the rules and regulations for those district residents who have wells and are
within 100 feet of the water line.

3. FINANCIAL MATTERS:

a. Review of billing and collection status: Mr. Walker reported they are improving the
collection status and next month there will be outstanding fees certified to the Treasurer
for payment.

b. Review and accept the September 30, 2020 Unaudited Financial Status: Mr. Walker
reported there are no major changes and cash remains strong. Director Brown moved to
accept the September 30, 2020 Unaudited Financial Status; seconded by Director
Douglass. Motion passed unanimously.

¢. Review and approve the Payment of Claims: Mr. Walker presented the Payment of

2 | Page



Claims and noted a proposal to back-charge Native Sun for 8 of the Gold Rush water
deliveries. Director Douglass moved to approve the Payment of Claims; seconded by
Director Claassen. Motion passed unanimously.

d. Draft 2021 Budget Review: Mr. Walker discussed the budget process and noted the
statute requires a budget must be adopted by the Board before December 15, 2020. Mr.
Walker went over the 2021 Budget in detail and noted the cash position remains strong.

4. OPERATORS REPORT: Mr. Willow reported that total water pumped at Control Building

A was 75,806 gallons, Control Building B pumped 106,931 gallons and purchased water was
roughly 57,000 due to construction. Bac-T samples were taken for the month and were

negative. September lead and copper testing was completed and DPH testing for the State
was done as well. Mr. Willow noted that if residents will be going out of town this winter for
an extended period to let us know so that we can monitor in case of a leak, Mr, Walker
suggested putting a note in the bill as well.

5. NEW BUSINESS: There was no discussion.

6. OTHER BUSINESS: There was no discussion.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

8. ADJOURNMENT: Director Hoel moved to adjourn; seconded by Director Claassen.

Motion passed unanimously at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Walker Schooler District Managers

By: Recording Secretary

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL OCTOBER 21, 2020 MINUTES OF
THE ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SIGNING BELOW:

Allan Brown

Stan Claassen

3 | Page



Edith Coffinan

Elizabeth Douglass

Lanny Hoel

4 | Page






NG INGNAVd INDNND 8

ANIWAV MO SNOILYIdDY SNONSUD SS31 2

u_un un._nubm
020Z/v/L1 wZ.M far\
._a :_ zs

(105983000 Bu 0F UOPEUENIXG EPMOIT B DN WO BB BLUST SU3 JOU BY JUNOWE SRIL JI)

ANINAVd HOd TYAOUdJY S.4MINMO
— 3NTVA LOVHINOGD QISIATY LNTHHNO|

00'E0L'¥0ES FDVNIVIZN SSTIGANNVA TVIOL 9
00°260°915 %SIFOVNIVIIN € |
00°0FL'0283 31VQ OL GRIOLS 2 GALTWNOD WIOL ¥
00'908'9045 SMVA IOVHINOD INJHHND &

=== [ ] oN-OD UBnouy) - sepup sBuey) AgebusynieN
00'898°00$

ANSNAVd 3O NOLLYIIddV S.MOLOVHINOD

———
[a}

12aloug Juawanoud) JUGLEES) ] JEIBAN SIqeI04 sy uey

| 0Z/8zZ/0L| asenbey sryl 0 eleg

Z60Z ON qor JopeD

0], popag
A0S PELSA]
20N uopeogddy

NVA LOVHINOD TWNIDIHO 'L |

Tl T
L1 oN 'O
r SO SNOAGI]
- - ul panaiddy siepiO oP.ﬁU.
. ANTVA LIWHINGD TNISIHO|
01 peRuon aneA *0™D
ANVARNS ¥3d¥0 IONVHD
12 SO UBKIEIY :L03roud
16108 OD ‘ebajia, poovueass
002 SiNS 106.1S J8GEND LANOS 084S
"00 NOLLONHLSNOD 43DV IHOLOVHINOD WONL
£0608 0D ‘sBupds opror)
1S uofa) -
pUsiq usydonoyy sy UBIGBR/ MO OL

ININAVd ¥Od NOLLYIINddVY



Zg8Bas

<E§

|oorgzL G %Py [000pZUET [00rs08’™26L  [00ZERZHL __|ooseg’aos [ [o0s T i
¥ |
0 _
[ 9
m _8..5.2 %50 |oooveye 000 00'0KEYE 590 00°¥9'LE 00°PES"LE s1/00°k O N2M
00'VE6 6E 00426'68 00°¥E6'6E ...__S.F UEOM
Q  ooocvee ( 0000595 0000595 S1/00'L uBweAcuY VIVDS
u | 0000F oKL %05 00'00V'or ) |00'808'99  00'ZBS'LL 050 00'008°Z62 00°008°Z5Z s1007L (re2oar=) Buyprpny) g Bupang 10Rue
-1 _8.89.3— %05 o0"ono’ost (00°000'68 | 00"000°iE 0ge 00°000'00E 00°000°00E S1joo'L (240813 Burprgous) v Bupeng anuog
5 - | = |_
iva ol 2+q)
HEINIG a3NOLS ONV NOLLYOIIddY 111371200
| aL (3-9) | CIUTIANOD | QORISd SIHL SN0INTHd WO ALLNYAT]  STVA [
FOVHIVAIY|  SONVIVE % WIoL QLT TINOD NHOM | OFINGEHDS | IORd LINM | LINN (LLILNYI MMOM 40 NOLLAINDS3A
| H ] N | [ a o ] o|n_ (] =
I 39vd
0Z/1E/01 HONOWHL QDN ONITIE
0ZNZOL  :ALVA NOLLYI IddY
€ ON NOLLYDIddY
1D ROLLONMASNOD HIIDVID  “HOLOVEINDGD 1304 JuswaAoIdw] Juaunealy e 31qejod awep 12alosd

133HS NOLLVYNNILNOGD







5480 South Quebec Street » Sulte 200 » Gresnwood Viliags, Colorado 80111

Phone: {303) 221-8383 * Pax: (303) 221-5388

PC COST WORKSHEET
Project: Treatment Improvement Project GCCI Job Number: 2092
Owner: Arablan Acres
Contractor: Glacler Construction Co., Inc. Date: 10/27/20
Enginesr: AquaWorks DBO Inc
SUMMARY SHEET
PCO #002-Well 8R Pad & Access
1 Direct Fleld Labor $4,665.60
2 Supervisory Labor (20.0%) x (Line 1) $0.00
3 Payroll Texes & Insurance {38.7%) x (Line 1 + Line 2) $1,805.59
4 Safety (3.5%) x (Lina 1) $163.30
5 Total Labor & Burden: $6,634.48.
]
7 Materizis $0.00
8 Total Materlals: $0.00
9
10 Equipmient $3,716.00
11 Small Tools (Saws, Drllls, ete.) (2.58%) x (LIne 1) $0.00
12 Fleld Office Expendables (1.67%} x (Line 1 + Line 2) $0.00
13 Sales Tax on Material, Equipment and Tools (8.5%) x (Line 8 + Line 10 + Line 11) $0.00
14 Total Tools and Equipment: $3,718.00
15
16  Subtotal (Line 5+ Line 8 + Line 14) $10,350.48
17 General Contractors OH&P (10%) x (Line 16} $1,035.05
18 Total General Contractor Costs: $11,385.53
19
20  Subcontracis $0.00
24 Subcontractor Bond & Insuranca {(2.5%) x (Line 20) $0.00
22 Subtotal (Line 20 + Line 21) $0.00
23 Qeneral Contractors OH&P (5%) x (Line 22) $0.00
24 Total Subcontractor Costs: $0.00
25
26 Subtotal (Line 18 +Line 24) $11,385.53
F14 GC Bond & Insuranca (2.9%) x (Line 26) $0.00
28
29 Extended Overhead Costs 0.0 days &t $75 per day $0.00
30 Notes: Extended costs for general conditions
3
32 TOTAL AMOUNT (Line 26 + Line 27 + Line 29) | $11,386 |
Yas | No ce:
TIME EXTENSION REQUIRED: Fleld Flle
LABOR BURDEN MATERIAL PO 5UB  EQUIP(O) EGUIFIRE)  OTHER BOND TOTAL
COST SUMMARY BREAKDOWN #4,465.60 1.948.88 0.00 000 3,71400 103508 0.00 11,385.43
POO #002 - Well 8R Pad & Access Page1of4 10/27/2020 10:03 AM



DETAIL SHEET
PCO #002-Well 8R Pad & Access

Labor Material Equipment Sub
ref Description aty |Unif MHU [DF| MH Jed] Amount| UC [ Amount| UC [Amount| uc [ Amoumt

:‘Woell 8R Pad/Acces: 4 working days total, 3 man crew ! |
1 1(S+/- treas to remove, 4-5 trees for llmb removal, 1.00) 1 um, 1 96.0 C; 466560, om0 0.00 o000 0.00

bulld 22' x 45' x 3' pad)

; :
iWell 8R Pad/Acces: Equipment & Fuel, 4 working ‘ E E

(days ' . ! ! :
2 ‘ Loader $571 piday, Compactor §233 p/day, Fuel W1 601 00C, 000 0o 000 x| 371600

1$125 piday) [t ‘

11C.0. Admlnlstmﬂon { Preparation 100 Ls 0.0 0.00
2. Mdlﬂonal EmfneerlnngumeﬂaIa 1.00 Ls 0.0 0.00: }
3 As-Bullts / CPM Updataa 1.00] Ls 00 0.00*

PCO #002 - Well 8R Pad & Access Pago2of4 10727/2020 10:03 AM



PCO#002 - Well 8R Pad & Access Pago3of4 1022772020 10:03 AM



48.80

#DIVIOI

PCO #002 - Well 8R Pad & Access Pagnd of 4 1027/2020 1003 AM






Arabian Acres Metropolitan District

Net Ordinary Income

4:14 PM
1113/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls January through October 2020
Jan - Oct 20 Budgset $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expenae
Income
1-4000 - Capital Improvement Fees 97,453.50 130,000.00 -32,546.50 75.0%
1-4020 - CORA Requosts 150.00
1-4030 - Late Fos Revenue 1,716.91
1-4030 - Water Service Fee 82,524,562 107,603.00 -24,978.48 76.8%
1-4070 - Water Tap Feas 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000,00 0.0%
1-4080 - Water Usage 94,330.61 80,000.00 14,330.61 117.8%
2-4400 - Property Tax Revenue 116,323.47 121,648.88 -5,323.41 95.6%
2-4450 - Specific Ownership Tax 8,631.12 8515.28 115.84 101.4%
2-4460 - Restitution 48.27
2-4470 - State Senlor/ Veteran Funds 5,840.04
3-4000 - Grant Funds
3-4110 : DOLA Grant $1 Million - 444,594.42
Total 3-4000 - Grant Funds 444,594 42
3-4095 - CDPHE Grant 300K 116,111.30 100.0009_0 18,111.30 118.1%
Total Income 967,6822.16 555,865.1 6 412,157.00 174.?‘!@
Gross Profit 967,822.16 555,665.16 412,157.00 174.2%
Expense
1-6020 - Bank Service Charges 185.00 750.00 -586.00 24.7%
1-6030 - Webslte 137.84 750.00 £12,18 18.4%
1-6050 - District Management-Operating 37,500.00 §0,000.00 -12,600.00 75.0%
1-60680 - Dues Faas and Subscriptions 2,252.28 3,500.00 -1,247.72 64.4%
1-8085 - Engineering O&M 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
1-68070 - Election Expense 13,746.22 6,000.00 7,746.22 220.1%
1-8080 - Insurance Expense-Operating 6,676.00 8,000.00 -1,324.00 83.5%
1-60980 - Offlce Supplies 16.42 500.00 -483.58 3.3%
1-6100 - Postage and Coples-Operating 1,630.31 800.00 830.31 204.9%
1-6110 - Audit 6,283.00 7.500.00 -1,207.00 83.9%
1-8120 - Directors Feas 7.500.00 10,000.00 -2,500.00 76.0%
1-8130 - Lagel
1-6135 - Trout Haven Exclusions 1,850.00
1-86130 - Legal - Other 3,355.50 20,000.00 -16,644.50 16.8%
Total 1-8130 - Legal §,005.50 20,000.00 -14,884.50 25.0%
1-8150 - Water Bliling 8,028.64 8,000.00 3,029.64 160.6%
1-8170 - Chemiecals and Supplies 613.38 2,600.00 -1,886.82 24.5%
1-6180 - ORC Fess-Operating 33,611.08 44,000.00 -10,388.02 76.4%
1-8190 : Repalrs and Maintenance 12,895.08 20,000.00 -7,104.91 64.5%
1-6210 - Utllities 10,588.26 12,500.00 -1,913.74 84.7%
1-8220 - Water Distribution Purchases 27,775.00 30,000.00 -2,225.00 92.6%
1-6230 - Water Testing 6,108.18 3.000.00 3,108.18 203.6%
2-5240 - Treasurer Collection Fee 3,403.42 1,824.70 1,578.72 186.5%
3-8000 - Capital Outlay
$-6001 - DWRF 1.5 Million Loan 1,417,625.00
3-8002 - DOLA 1 Million Grant 470,475.23
3-6000 - Capital Outlay - Other 70,620.36 2,100,000.00 -2,029,370.64 3.4%
Total 3-6000 - Capital Outlay 1,668,728.50 2,100,000.00 -141,270.41 93.3%
3-6030 - Bid Advertlaing 0.00 §00.00 «500.00 0.0%
3-8050 - District Management 1,000.00
3-8180 - ORC Fees 2,380.00
80000 - Advertising and Promotion 0.00 ﬂ)ﬂ) -500.00 ti%
Total Expense 2,146,093.21 2.%32_4@ -183,531.48 9&1‘)&
-1,178,271.05 -1,773,850.54 505,688.40 66.4%

Page 1



4:14 PM Arablan Acres Metropolitan District

11113/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls January through October 2020
Jan = Oct 20 ~ Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
1-7020 - [nterest Income - Operating 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
2-7000 - Interest Income 2,153.21 ~2,500.00 -346.79 86.1%
Total Other Income 2,153.21 8,500.00 -8,346.79 25.3%
Other Expense
2-8000 - Bond Interest 27,203.00 54,408.00 -27,205.00 50.0%
2-8030 - National Rural Water Interest 1,192.65 1,678.18 -385.53 75.6%
2-8080 - Trustes Fees 25000 250.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Other Expense 28,645.65 56,236.18 -27,500.53 - 509%
Net Other Income 2649244 4773618 21,243.74  555%
Net Income =1,204,783.49 -1,821,895.72 6816,932.23 88.1%

Page 2



4:14PM Arablan Acres Metropolitan District

1113720 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basla As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ECB Checking 877,084.78
1-1020 - Zlons Firat National Bank 0.75
2-1000 - COLOTRUST 4001 122,739.41
2-1020 - COLOTRUST Reserve 8002 31,961.94
3-1000 - COLOTRUST-Capital Reserve 8003 - 237.3@5._37
Total Checking/Savings 1,070,032.25
Accounts Recelvable
1-1200 - Accounts Recelvable 11,188.16
Total Accounts Recslvable 11,188.15
Other Current Aassts
1-1210 - Accounts Recselvable County 1,010.44
1-1300 : Property Tax Recelvable 121,631.37
Total Other Current Assets 122,641.81
Total Current Assets 1,203,872.21
Fixed Assets
11850 : Construction In Progress 6089,333.06
Total Fixed Assets 869,333.06
Othar Asasts
3-1500 - Capital Assets 1,262,822.00
3-1520 - Equipment 3,307.55
3-1540 - Land 101,000.00
31560 - Water Rights 172,588.00
3-1580 - Accumulated Depreclation -474.196.0(_)
Total Other Assets 1,065,322.45
TOTAL ASSETS 2,008,527.72
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
1-2000 - Accounts Payable 638,380.12
Total Accounts Payable 638,389.12
Other Current Liabllities
DWREF 1.3 Million Loan 1,257,192.47
1-2020  Accrued Interast 6,300.30
2-2200 - Deforred Revenue-Property Taxes 121,646.88
3-4090 - CWCB Mater Loan 400K 208,534.65
Total Other Current Liabllities 1,594,674.30
Total Current Liabllitles 2,233,083.42
Long Term Liabllities
2-2400 - 2007 Bonds Payable 1,105,000.00
2-2440 - Natural Rural Water 49.012.8'_!
Total Long Term Liabllities M
Total Liabllitles 3,387,076.29

Page 1



414 PM Arabian Acres Metropolitan District

1113120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basils As of October 31, 2020
_ Oect¥, 2
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 215,833.51
32000 - Retained Earnings 570,281.41
Net [Income ____-1.204.783.49
Total Equity _ -418,548.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,968,527.72



Income and Expense by Month Mincome
January through October 2020 BExpense
200

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20  Jul20 AugZO Sep20 Oct20

$ in 1,000's
700

600/

500/

400

300

Income Summary 3-4000 - Grant Funds 45.84%
January through October 2020 2-4400 - Property Tax Revenue 11.99
3-4095 - CDPHE Grant 300K 11.97

M 1-4000 - Capital Improvement Fees 10.05

M 1-4080 - Water Usage 9.73

M 1-4050 - Water Service Fee 8.51

2-4450 - Specific Ownership Tax 0.89

M2-4470 - State Senior/ Veteran Funds 0.61

l2-7000 - Interest Income 0.22

B 1-4030 - Late Fee Revenue 0.18

W Other  0.02

Total - $969,975.37

By Account



Income and Expense by Month
January through October 2020

$ in 1,000's
700

Expense Summary
January through October 2020

By Account

600

500-I

400

300

200
l.hl-.

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul20

3-6000 -
1-6050 -

1-6180 -
W1-6220 -

H2-8000

W1-6070 -
W1-6190 -
W1-6210 -
W1-6150
W1-6120 -

MiOther
Total

Bncome

BExpense

Aug20 Sep20 Oct20
Capital Outlay 90.07%
District Management-Operating 1.72
ORC Fees-Operating 1.55
Water Distribution Purchases 1.28
* Bond Interest 1.25
Election Expense 0.63
Repairs and Maintenance 0.59
Utilities 0.49
Water Billing 0.37
Directors Fees 0.34
1.71
$2,174,738.86



TioT

1S3NOIY LNIWAV
IoMIsIq uepjodonely seioy ueiqely

oInEIq unodoRey SarNy UBIGRIY
(TNt 4171 $ TvioL Jainseey)

e5lo'see $ STvio'eee § | IV.IOL
00°00L | [ 0000LT % |0Z0C/TE (216002 Bunsauibis eaeyem
[ FTVY) 3 00'LLL6 5 |0Z0/EM  |Z2SiBil IN0US URAUNOW #4504 - BINY
I YR 11 3 BLSIS8LY S |OZOZ/OZIOL | IG# ~owl) BRRLL UCRINASIOY NG BAREN|
F= JTRT- ] [] L0le9’t  §|02027LLE |0z 1288 "ou] "SUEMEUOD) JBIBAA Ugep
0U°LIE OBl $ 09'ZLE0EL § |0Z0/92/01  |§ “ON vopemyddy ol] 03 UDRINGEUCY JepeiD)|
orzese $ OF'ZZ56 § |GZOZ/IE0L  [2BlZ U] "5EQ SPOMENnEy

sjuswwoy | eng MBiQ 1Y) unowly | ebeumiey | Junowy ] agoAu] Auedwogy
aNn4d TvLdvo

0352y V0L s $ [ comervol § VIOL
oL t0z26 [ SIE0ZZ8 § |020G/Hl | U VZ00Z Wby SUoLZ
B 0S5y g 6b0SS+  § |0Z0T/LEDL G199 SIGEELEY 1901810 JS{00UOS JSWEM
01'vZ6 § 04926 § |020T/IRL  |0Z02L02) UOHIBRI0FEY JE(EA (S| [SUOREN
pred - HOV| 9658 3 o8'ct ] 1260, PIBD IpaID YUBE A
000592 3 000S9Z 5 |0ZOZ/ME/OL | OZOZOL PaioEnuoT) OT1 533055 9 uopBABNS Y[
007005 [] 00005  $[0202/LE/0F |020Z0LPajoant- OT =.71d55 '§ UBgeABONT |
I HOV| 06°EeZ $ 06'EEZ  § (020ZL1/LL  |Z0SeBler v3dl
HOV| 0581 3 0SEEL  § |GZ0ILLL |Z0Z)2CEY vadl
HOV| 12081 § 12091  $(020Z/lLLL  |L0B6EZOV vauI
HOV| Zg'eel $ TGOEL  $ (020l |2022E00F " vadl
= HOV| Zi'z€ $ i€ §|020ZILLL |Zovorooy VRl
0wz 3 (¥4 5 [0Zo2/iEME  |0Z1EOL YWeeH g Func? o6Ed B
00°081 g 00080  §(0Z0Z@/LL  |LLOME SORIIN ¥ S59830 eu|ipy
00 05aE § 007059'L  § [OZOZITOL  |Siol "0 d '§eA0D g massadyy|
007001 $ 00001 § (0202l |Ds0z0caLLl UeSEBH D URS
00001 3 00001  § |0Z0ZBL/LL  |9VOZOZ8LiL UMOIG U
00°001 § 00001 < [020Z/81/1L  |Q30202ZeLLL sEnog yeqeag
00°001 3 0000k  § |0Z0z/BHLL  |HIGZ0ZBILL 180} fien
00001 ] 0000} 5 |ozozmi/lL | D3020Z8LL UBLYOT WP
00°001 g 00'00L  § [0Z0ZW11  |DS0Z0ZROLL USESEEID UBIS|
0000} $ 00001  $(0202/LL  |avOZOZROlL UMDig by
00°001L $ 00001 % (GE0en/Ll  |GH0Z0TPOLE seiinog Yeqezg
e 007001 $ 00001  $|020ZWILE  |H0ZOZROLL [60H ALy
0000} 3 0000l  $[0202ALL  |D30Z0ZKOLL uBIPSD P3|
[~ SisuIo) MBI )\ Junowry | eBeujeley | yunoury a®q S20AL] Auedwog |

aNNd TVY3aINTD
020zZ/8LiLi






ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

REVENUES

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE
CORA REQUESTS

INTEREST INCOME

LATE FEES

MISCELLANEOUS
RESTITUTION

TAP FEE

TITLE PASS THROUGH
WATER SERVICE FEE

WATER USAGE

TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

ADVERTISING/ PROMOTING

AUDIT

BAD DEBT

BANK SERVICE CHARGES

CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES

DIRECTOR FEES

DISTRiCT MANAGEMENT

DUES, FEES, SUBSCRIPTIONS

ELECTION - TABOR/BOD
RECALL - COURT RECORDER
RECALL - DEO
RECALL - DEQ'S LEGAL
RECALL - LEGAL

ENG!NEERING

INSURANCE

LEGAL

LOCATES

OFFICE EXPENSE

ORC FEES

OTHER

POSTAGE & COPIES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

TITLE PASS THROUGH

UTILITIES

WATER BILLING

WATER DISTRIBUTION/ PURCHASE

WATER SHARES

WATER TAPS

WATER TESTING

WEBSITE

CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

2020 AMENDED AND 2021 BUDGET
GENERAL FUND
2019 2021
ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET
$ 3972974 § 267,296.74 $ 572031.73 § 561,961.79
$ 114,100.13 $ 130,000.00 $ 130,00000 $ 120,000.00
$ 150.00 $ .
$ 100 $ R 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
$ 161409 $ 1,700.00 $ -
$
$ 4258 $ 46.27 $ -
$ - 8 8,000.00 $ -
$ 11892840 $ 107,503.00 $ 107,503.00 $ 107,503.00
$ 7076150 $ 87,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00
[3 3065,447.70 $ 32639927 $ 331,503.00 $ 313,503.00
3 655,177.44_ $ 793,696.01 $ 90353473 § 875,464.75
$ 50000 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 6,00000 $ 7500.00 $ 7,50000 $ 8,000.00
$ 48288 $ 150.00 $ 75000 $ 300.00
$ 1,618.92 $ 2,50000 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 7,20000 $ 10,00000 $ 10,000.00 $ 7.500.00
$ 4835241 § 50,00000 $ 50,000.00 $ 55,000.00
$ 368743 § 2,00000 § 3,500.00 $ 2,500.00
$ 13,746.22 $ 6,00000 $ -
$ 1,843.40 $ -
$ 2286043 $ -
$ 25,845.40 $ -
$ 13,869.50 $ -
$ 2,00000 $ 200000 $ 3,000.00
$ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
$ 16,365.85 $ 15,00000 $ 20,000.00 $ 15,000.00
$ 127.10 $ 20000 $ 500.00 $ 200.00
$ 38,3440 $ 44,000.00 $ 44,000.00 $ 48,000.00
$ 60.00
$ 96758 $ 2,00000 $ 800.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 85128 § 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 15,000.00
$ 1057090 $ 12,500.00 $ 12,500.00 § 12,500.00
$ 527928 $ 9438.00 $ 500000 $ 8,000.00
$ 2481690 $ 25,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 10,000.00
$ 1,071.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 7,000.00
$ 73317 § 20000 $ 75000 $ -
$ 10,000.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 25395781 S 23173422 § 737,30000 5 224,500.00
1of5

11/13/2020



OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TRANSFERS OUT - DEBT SERVICE $ 35,000.00
TRANSFERS OUT - CAPITAL FUND $ 177,329.13
GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE $ 401,21963 $ 561,961.79 S 666234.73 § 650,964.79
EMERGENCY RESERVE: State Required at3% $ 761813 S 695203 S 711900 §  6735.0
20f5

11/13/2020



ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

2020 AMENDED AND 2021 BUDGET
DEBT SERVICE FUND
2019 2020 2020 2021
ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET BUDGET
DEBT SERVICE FUND: BEGINNING BALANCE $ {15,671.58) $ {22,648.32) $ (22,648.32) § 2,855.00
REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME $ 883273 § 250000 $ 250000 $ 2,500.00
MISCELLANEOUS
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE $ 87,96257 $ 121,646.88 §$ 12164688 $ 122,843.28
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX $ 12,200.34 $ 851528 § 851528 $ 8,599.03
STATE SENIOR/ VETERAN FUNDS $ 4597.04 $ 5,940.04
TRANSFERS IN $ 2852374 $ 35,000.00
TOTAL REVENUE $ 11359268 $ 138,602.20 $ 161,185.90 $ 168,942.31
EXPENSES
2607 BOND INTEREST $ 57,20250 $ 54,408.00 $ 5440800 $ 51,580.00
2007 BOND PRINCIPAL $ 65,000.00 $ 65,000.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 70,000.00
NATIONAL RURAL WATER INTEREST $ 1,858.83 $ 1,578.18 § 1,578.18 $ 1,288.89
NATIONAL RURAL WATER PRINGIPAL $ 9,230.27 $ 951102 § 9511.02 $ 9,800.31
CWCB METER LOAN (3 27,614.00 $ 27,614.00
DWRF1.5 MILLION LOAN
TREASURER COLLECTION FEE $ 264028 $ 4,000.00 $ 182470 $ 1,842.85
TRUSTEE FEES $ 250.00 $ 250.00 $ 25000 $ 500,00
CONTINGENCY $ 1,00000 $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 136,181.98 § 135,747.20 $ 161,185.90 $ 164,625.85
VICEENDING BALANCE ~  § (22,589.50) § 285500 § (0.00) $ 431645
ASSESSED VALUATION $ 5,068,620.00 $ 5,118,470.00
MILL LEVY 24.00 24,00
ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
2020 AMENDED AND 2021 BUDGET
CAPITAL GRANT FUND
2019 2020 2021
ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET
CAPITAL GRANT FUNDS $ 1,970.00 $ 63,140.10 $ 63,140.10 $ 179,251.40
AEVENUES-SERIES 2015 BOND PROCEEDS
CDPHE PLANNING & DESIGN GRANT 10k § 10,000.00 $ -
CDPHE DESIGN & ENGINEERING GRANT 300k $ 123,888.70 $ 116,111.30 § 100,000.00 $ -
CWCB METER LOAN 400K $ 182,239.00 $ -
EIAF WATER METER GRANT 200K $ 200,000.00 $ -
CAPITAL LOAN DOLA $ 1,500,00000 $ 1,000,000.00
CAPITAL GRANT DOLA $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00
POSTAGE & COPIES
TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND $ 177,329.13

3of5
11/13/2020



TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE

EXPENSES
BID ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT
ORC FEES
POSTAGE & COPIES

TOTAL EXPENSES
GRANT FUND: ENDING BALANCE

$ 693456.83 $ 2616,111.30 $ 2,100,000.00 $ -
$ 695,426.83 $ 2,678,251.40 $ 2,163140.10 $ 179,251.40
s -
$ 12620 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 631,03343 § 2,496,500.00 $ 2,100,000.00 $ 178,751.40
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ -
$ 2,000.00 $
$ 127.10 $ -
$ $32,286.73 $ 2,500,000.00 $ 2,100,500.00 $ 179,251 .40
$ 63,140.10 $ 17925140 § 6264010 $ -

4of5
11/13/2020






Project Statement

Allow Trout Haven residents that are part of AAMD water district, who are not currently receiving water
service from AAMD to exit the district.

Background

Much can be said of how and why residents of TH who for the most part are on wells ended up in a
water district. This will not be addressed here. Residents in AAMD (TH and Arabian Acres) currently are
obligated via property taxes to complete paying off the original bond obligation that purchased the
water system in the early 2000’s. That current bond debt is approximately $1,000,000. This bond is
scheduled to be paid off in 2030. Anyone opting out or excluding from the district is required by law to
carry their debt obligation that exists when exiting.

Process

There is a legal process to exit any special district, and in general the following steps are presented:
e A petition for exclusion is completed by the land holder and is notarized requesting an exclusion
from the district.
e The form, in this case will be submitted to the district manager who is assisting In the
administration of those property owners wanting to exit.
e  With this application a fee of - per lot is being required to address the cost by the district
manager and other related costs.

o

(o]

By law the Individuals exiting must pay for any costs associated with the exclusion
process
The district manager is administratively supporting this process for a potential of 100+
property owners and will be reimbursed for his time and materials

= Mailings and other communication to the eligible property owners by the

district manager will happen

All submitted paperwork will be reviewed by the district legal consul for which there Is a
cost. This will be coordinated by the district manager
The AAMD board advertise and hold a public hearing on all of the petitions at one time
Upon approval, legal counsel will file the petitions with the District Court. Once
approved by the Court, the Court’s approval will be filed with the Clerk and Recorder
and the Assessor
There will be other minor costs associated with the process
Any excess funds at the end of the process will be returned to the property ownerson a
pro rata basis
All those in TH and leaving the district will continue to incur the annual property “bond
tax” until 2030
TH residents are not required to exclude, but is being offered to as a one-time initiative
to exit In mass
Those properties that go through this process will no longer be obligated to AAMD for
any financial obligations or tax levies (other than the current bond obligation).



Trout Haven Exclusions
KIW 11-13-20

Total Platted Lots
Number adjacent to water line
Total eleigible for Exclusion

Estimated Cost

Attorney Review and filing fees
Water attrorney

District Manager

Total

Eligible Lots
Cost per eligible excluder

If 50% of the owners request

133
34
99

Low
$4,500.00
$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$7,000.00
99
$ 7071

50
$ 140.00

High
$  6,000.00
$  1,500.00
$  2,500.00
$  10,000.00
99
$ 10101
50
$  200.00



PETITION FOR EXCLUSION OF PROPERTY

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT,
TELLER COUNTY, COLORADO

Pursuant to the provisions of §§ 32-1-501, et seq, C.R.S,

_ (the “Petitioner”) hereby

respectfully requests that the ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (the

“District”), by and through its Board of Directors, exclude the real property described in Exhibit

A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Property™), from the boundaries
of the District.

The Petitioner hereby represents and warrants to the District that it is the one hundred
percent (100%) fee owner of the Property and that no other person, persons, entity or entities own
an interest therein except as beneficial holders of encumbrances, if any. The Petitioner hereby
assents to the exclusion of the Property from the boundaries of the District and to the entry of an
Order by the District Court in and for El Paso County, excluding the Property from the boundaries
of the District. Specifically, and without limitation Petitioner warrants, represents, and states as
follows:

1. Petitioner is the owner of one hundred percent (100%) of the real property described
on Exhibit A and has the right, power, and lawful authority to bring this Petition.

2. There are no othet persons or parties owning or being entitled to any estate, right,
title, interest, claim or demand, at law or in equity, in and to the subject real property.

R That by execution of the Petition, the Petitioner assents to and formally requests the
permanent exclusion of the subject real property from the District.

4, That this Petition for Exclusion is brought pursuant to C.R.S. Title 32, Article 1,
Part 5, as amended.

5. The exclusion of the Petitioner’s property is requested because the District does not
provide water services to such property and it is not contemplated that such property will be served
water by the District or the District may not be capable of providing water service to the property.

6. It is in the best interests of the Petitioner’s property, the District, Teller County, that
the subject real property be excluded from the District.

7. There will be no reduction in the availability or cost of municipal services with
there being the same benefits to the Petitioner’s property.



8. The exclusion will not affect the ability of the District to provide services to the
remainder of the property within the District.

9. If this petition were to be granted, it would have no adverse economic impact upon
the District.

10.  Ifthis petition were to be granted, Petitioner would be responsible for its portion of
any bonded indebtedness in existence immediately preceding the effective date of the order until
retired as set forth in any exclusion order that may be adopted by the District.

The Petitioner hereby acknowledges that, without the consent of the Board of Directors of
the District, it cannot withdraw its Petition once the notice of a public hearing on the Petition has
been published.

The Petitioner includes with this Petition a deposit for exclusion the cost proceedings of
$200.00. The Petitioner understands that Petitioner may be required to pay additional amounts
sufficient to pay all the costs of the exclusion proceedings and will be entitled to a refund of any
amounts which are not required to pay all the costs of the exclusion proceedings.

The name and address of the Petitioner is as follows:

Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature page follows.



PETITIONER:

[Name]
By:

[Signature]
Printed Name;

Title:

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF )

The above and foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

20 by ,as -
of .

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

Signature Page to Petition for Exclusion of Real Property



EXHIBIT A
(The Property)






ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT
October 2, 2020 to November 5, 2020
Submitted by: Lynn Willow, O.R.C/Operator
TOTAL WATER PUMPED

Control A 320,862
ControlB 31,053

TOTAL PURCHASED WATER

Trucked — 0
(Amount actuslly received per each 4,000 gallon load Is generally 200-300 gallons less dne to standard and typleal hauling losves)

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE ISSUES

1) Bac-T samples for the month have been taken and are negative.

2) Read, recorded and tumed in meter reads.

3) Control B is off line in preparation for new building at B.

4) Flushed daniwood 2 times.

5) Did not replace filter at control B, since B has been off line

6) Since the end of the mainline replacement. AAMD has pumped 130.822 less gallons of water,
compared to last month.

7 This makes me believe that we have significantly reduced our leakage and water loss due to the
C.ILP.

8) Working with Aqua Works on CIP.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Winter temperatures are almost here. Please check water lines in your house to make sure they are
insulated properly.

Please call for water turn off, if you are planning to leave for an extended period of time this winter and
remember to check the AAMD website for hints on how to protect your inside water lines during the
winter months.



